
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
548 Broadway 

Monticello, New York 12701 
(845) 428-7575 - Voice 
(845) 428-7577 - Fax 
www.sullivanida.com 

TTY 711 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
TO:  Suzanne Loughlin, IDA Chairperson 

Edward Sykes, IDA Vice Chairman  
Carol Roig, IDA Secretary 

  Howard Siegel, IDA Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer 
Scott Smith, IDA Assistant Treasurer 

  Paul Guenther, IDA Member 
  Sean Brooks, IDA Member 
  Philip Vallone, IDA Member 
  Chairman and Members of the Sullivan County Legislature 
  Josh Potosek, Sullivan County Manager 
  John Kiefer, IDA Chief Executive Officer 
  Walter Garigliano, Esq., IDA Counsel 
FROM:  Jennifer Flad, Executive Director 
DATE:  November 9, 2022 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that there will be a Regular Meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial 
Development Agency scheduled as follows: 
 

Date:   Monday, November 14, 2022 
Time:   11:00 AM 
Location: Legislative Committee Room, Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street, 

Monticello, New York 12701 
 
 

This meeting video will also be livestreamed on the IDA’s YouTube Channel. 
 

Meeting documents will be posted online here. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEE REVERSE FOR AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

http://www.sullivanida.com/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCqz9C4ODb5PjZNN80oAFctQ
http://www.sullivanida.com/2022-notices-agendas-minutes-and-resolutions/


COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
548 Broadway 

Monticello, New York 12701 
(845) 428-7575 - Voice 
(845) 428-7577 - Fax 
www.sullivanida.com 

TTY 711 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, November 14, 2022 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. ROLL CALL 
III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

October 17, 2022 Regular Meeting 
IV. BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
V. STAFF ACTIVITY REPORT  
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution: Amending Resolution #36-22 Relating to the Monticello Industrial Park LLC Project 
Resolution: Extending the Sales Tax Abatement Period for the Psychedelic Solar, LLC Project 
from December 1, 2022 Through and Including May 31, 2023 
Discussion: Amended Uniform Tax Exempt Policy-- Update on Market Rate Workforce Housing 
Deed Restriction 
Any and All Other Business Before the Board 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT AND ADJOURN  
## 

http://www.sullivanida.com/


 
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

548 Broadway 
Monticello, New York 12701 

Tel: (845) 428-7575 
Fax: (845) 428-7577 

TTY 711 
www.sullivanida.com  

 
MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, October 17, 2022 
 

I.     CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Suzanne Loughlin called to order the regular meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial 
Development Agency at approximately 11:01 AM in the Legislative Committee Room at the Sullivan 
County Government Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701.   
 

II.      ROLL CALL 
Members Present-                       Members Absent- 
Suzanne Loughlin    Howard Siegel* (Arrived at 11:08 AM) 
Carol Roig     Edward Sykes 
Paul Guenther     Sean Brooks 
Scott Smith 
Philip Vallone 
                        
Staff Present-                               Staff Absent- 
John Kiefer, Chief Executive Officer  None 
Jennifer Flad, Executive Director   
Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
 

Others Present- 
Walter Garigliano, Agency Counsel 
Ken Walter 

  
  

III.  APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 On a motion made by Mr. Guenther, and seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board approved the September 12, 
 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes and the September 29, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes.  
 
IV. BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Ms. Flad presented the Board with a Revised Schedule of Payments showing 7 payments totaling 
$7,921.78. On a motion made by Mr. Guenther, and seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board voted and the 
Revised Schedule of Payments was unanimously approved.  

 
V. STAFF ACTIVITY REPORT AND QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
 Ms. Flad presented the Staff Activity Report. There were no questions. Ms. Flad introduced the Quarterly 
 Financial Report. There were no questions. 
 
  
 

http://www.sullivanida.com/


 
VI.  NEW BUSINESS 

On a motion made by Mr. Guenther, and seconded by Ms. Roig, the Board reviewed and discussed a 
resolution to authorize execution and delivery of one or more mortgages and related documents securing 
a loan from Bank of America, N.A. in an aggregate amount not to exceed $18,100,000 dollars relating to 
the Mogenavland LLC project. Following some discussion, Chairperson Loughlin called the motion to 
question, the Board voted, and the resolution was unanimously approved.  
 
On a motion made by Mr. Guenther and seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board reviewed and discussed the 
Proposed FY 2023 Budget. Chairperson Loughlin called the motion to question, the Board voted, and the 
Proposed FY 2023 Budget was unanimously approved. (Staff note: please read below for further Board 
action on the Budget.) 
 
Mr. Siegel joined the meeting at approximately 11:08 AM.  

 
VII. PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECESS 

Chairperson Loughlin asked those present for public comment. The Board recognized the comments 
of Ken Walter. On a motion made by Mr. Smith, and seconded by Ms. Roig, at approximately 11:20 
AM the meeting was recessed to the Legislative Committee Room at the Sullivan County Government 
Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701 following the meeting of the Sullivan County 
Funding Corporation.    
 

VIII.     RECONVENE 
Chairperson Suzanne Loughlin reconvened the regular meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial 
Development Agency at approximately 11:29 AM in the Legislative Committee Room at the Sullivan 
County Government Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701.   
 

IX.  ROLL CALL 
Members Present-                       Members Absent- 
Suzanne Loughlin    Edward Sykes 
Howard Siegel     Sean Brooks 
Carol Roig      
Paul Guenther      
Scott Smith 
Philip Vallone 
                        
Staff Present-                               Staff Absent- 
John Kiefer, Chief Executive Officer  None 
Jennifer Flad, Executive Director   
Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
 

Others Present- 
Walter Garigliano, Agency Counsel 
Ken Walter 
 

X.  NEW BUSINESS 
 On a motion made by Mr. Vallone and seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board voted and unanimously 

approved the following revisions to the FY 2023 Budget: (i) reduce the Administrative Fee from the 



 
Sullivan County Funding Corporation from $20,000 to $10,000 annually and (ii) increase the 
promotion budget $25,000 annually to include payment for services to Hudson Valley AgriBusiness 
Development Corporation (“HVADC”).  

 
 On a motion made by Mr. Smith, and seconded by Mr. Guenther, the 

Board entered into Executive Session to discuss the credit history of 
a particular corporation at approximately 11:32 AM.  

 
   Mr. Vallone exited the meeting at approximately 11:57 AM. 
 

 On a motion made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Guenther the Board 
exited Executive Session at approximately 12:00 PM.  

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion made by Mr. Siegel, and seconded by Mr. Guenther the meeting was adjourned at 
approximately 12:00 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
## 



No. Vendor Description Amount
1 Cardmember Services Expenses to be Approved: Regional Help Wanted employment ad 

($399.00); Municipay tax bill online payment fee ($80.30); Zoom monthly 
subscription ($14.99); GoToMyPC annual subscription ($420.00); Adobe 
monthly subscription ($16.19); GoDaddy IDA domain renewal ($30.16); 
IQS records search subscription ($150.00); IQS records download 
($18.50); Walgreens office supplies ($4.85).
Expenses Previously Approved: Village of Liberty food hub tax bill 
($3,030.10); RBT CPAs additional services ($6,348.00); AT&T cell 
phone service ($91.37); Charter phone and internet service ($279.95).

10,883.41$      

2 Charter Communications Phone and Internet Service November 2022 279.95$           
3 Garigliano Law Offices Monthly Retainer: November 2022 250.00$           
4 Garigliano Law Offices Ella Ruffo, LLC Termination (pass-through) 1,500.00$        
5 Garigliano Law Offices Extension of  Psycehdelic Solar LLC Sales Tax Exemption Period (pass-

through)
250.00$           

6 Kristt Kelly Office Systems Office Supplies 309.44$           
7 New Southern Tier Title Agency Office Rent: December 2022 2,700.00$        
8 Sullivan County Democrat Legal Notice of 2023 Board Meeting Dates 35.66$             
9 USDA Rural Development RMAP Loan Payment November 2022 2,370.41$        

TOTAL 18,578.87$      

_________________________________ 11/14/2022
Signature Date

No. Vendor Description Amount
none

TOTAL -$                

No. Vendor Description Amount
1 Payroll Expenses Payroll Check Dates: 10/21/22, 11/4/22 8,368.88$        
2 Harland Clarke Checks 270.00$           

TOTAL 8,638.88$        

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
548 Broadway, Monticello, NY 12701

845-428-7575

I certify that the payments listed above were audited by the Board of the IDA on November 14, 2022 and allowed in the amounts shown.  You 
are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants in the amount opposite its name.

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS: NOVEMBER 14, 2022

Expenses Approved and Paid Since Last Regular Meeting (10/17/22)

Other Expenses and Items Paid Since Last Regular Meeting (10/17/22)—no approval required

11142022 Schedule of Payments



ACTIVITY REPORT – OCTOBER 2022 
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (IDA), SULLIVAN COUNTY 

FUNDING CORPORATION (SCFC), THE SULLIVAN COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE LOCAL 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (TSCILDC) 

 
November 9th, 2022 
 
The IDA Board held its regular monthly meeting on October 17th. At the meeting, the Board 
authorized the execution and delivery of mortgages relating to the Mogenavland LLC Project.  
This is an existing IDA project involving two camps in the Towns of Bethel and Tusten.  The Board 
also finalized and approved its Fiscal Year 2023 Budget. 
 
The SCFC and TSCILDC Boards also met on October 17th, at which time they approved their Fiscal 
Year 2023 Budgets.  The TSCILDC Board also approved the Fiscal Year 2023 Special 
Assessment Report relating to the Adelaar Infrastructure Bonds.  After the TSCILDC Board 
meeting, staff delivered the Special Assessment Report to the Town of Thompson. 
 
Staff filed all three agencies’ budgets with the appropriate New York State and local agencies on 
or before October 31st.    
 
On October 7th Monticello Industrial Park LLC (MIP) exercised its option to purchase the landfill 
expansion parcel in the Village of Monticello from the Sullivan County Funding Corporation.  We 
anticipate closing on the sale of the property to MIP and closing on the IDA transaction for 
development of infrastructure on this parcel in early December. 
 
During October IDA closed on the NY Thompson III LLC project, for the development of an 
approximately 4 MW solar facility near Old Route 17 in the Town of Thompson, and on the NY 
Liberty II LLC project, for the development of an approximately 2 MW solar facility along Harris 
Road in the Town of Liberty.  The IDA Board approved these projects in April and July, respectively. 
 
During October staff began collecting and compiling information relating to 2023 Payments in 
Lieu of Taxes (PILOTs).  This year we will collect PILOTs from almost sixty projects, beginning in 
December and ending in February.  PILOT monies will be distributed to the affected taxing 
jurisdictions within thirty days of receipt by IDA. 
 
Following a request for proposals process, Cooper Arias LLP has been selected to prepare the 
2022, 2023, and 2024 audited financial statements for IDA, SCFC, and TSCILDC.  Staff will work 
with Cooper Arias to provide documents and information as necessary during the coming months. 

## 



RESOLUTION 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Agency”) 
was convened on November 14, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. local time at the Sullivan County Government 
Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701. 

 
 The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Suzanne Loughlin, and, upon the roll being 
called, the following members of the Agency were: 
 
     PRESENT  ABSENT 
   
 Suzanne Loughlin  [     ]  [     ] 
 Edward T. Sykes  [     ]  [     ] 
 Carol Roig   [     ]  [     ] 
 Howard Siegel   [     ]  [     ] 
 Scott Smith   [     ]  [     ] 
 Paul Guenther                         [     ]  [     ] 
 Sean Brooks   [     ]  [     ] 
 Philip Vallone   [     ]  [     ] 
 
 
 The following persons were also present: 
 Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director 
 John W. Kiefer, Chief Executive Officer 
 Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
 Walter F. Garigliano, Agency General Counsel 
    
 The following resolution was duly offered by _______________, and seconded by 
_____________, to wit: 
 
 Resolution No. __ - 22 
         

RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 36-22 
 

 WHEREAS, by Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York ("State"), as amended, and Chapter 560 of the Laws of 1970 of the State, as amended and 
codified as Section 960 of the General Municipal Law (collectively, the “Act”), the Agency was 
created with the authority and power to own, lease and sell property as authorized by the Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on September 29, 2022, the Agency adopted Resolution No. 36-22 (the 
“Resolution”).  All capitalized terms not herein defined shall have the respective meaning ascribed 
thereto in the Resolution; and 
 
 
  



 WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to extend the appointment of the Company as agent of the 
Agency to construct and equip the Project to expire on December 31, 2022, if the Transaction 
Documents are not executed and delivered by said date. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE AGENCY AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. The last sentence of Section 5 of the Resolution is hereby deleted and the following 

is hereby inserted in its place and stead: 
 

“The aforesaid appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency to construct 
and equip the Project shall expire on December 31, 2022, if the Transaction 
Documents have not been executed and delivered.” 

 
Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of the Agency concerning 

and relating to the adoption of this resolution were adopted in an open meeting of 
the Agency; and that all deliberations of the Agency and of any of its committees 
that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in 
compliance with all legal requirements. 

 
Section 3. The Executive Director or Counsel to the Agency is hereby authorized and directed 

(i) to distribute copies of this resolution to the Company; and (ii) to do such further 
things or perform such acts as may be necessary or convenient to implement the 
provisions of this resolution. 

 
Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 
 Suzanne Loughlin  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Edward T. Sykes  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Carol Roig   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Howard Siegel   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Scott Smith   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Paul Guenther   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Sean Brooks   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Philip Vallone   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 
 The resolution was thereupon duly adopted. 
  



STATE OF NEW YORK : 
              :SS 
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN    : 
 
 I, the undersigned Secretary of the Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: 
 
1. I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the County of Sullivan Industrial 

Development Agency (“Agency”) with the original thereof on file in the office of the 
Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution and of the 
proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter. 

 
2. Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agency duly convened in public session on 

November 14, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North 
Street, Village of Monticello, Sullivan County, New York, at which the following members 
were present: 

 
     PRESENT  ABSENT 
   
 Suzanne Loughlin  [     ]  [     ] 
 Edward T. Sykes  [     ]  [     ] 
 Carol Roig   [     ]  [     ] 
 Howard Siegel   [     ]  [     ] 
 Scott Smith   [     ]  [     ] 
 Paul Guenther                         [     ]  [     ] 
 Sean Brooks   [     ]  [     ] 
 Philip Vallone   [     ]  [     ] 
 
3. The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call 

which resulted as follows: 
 
 Suzanne Loughlin  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Edward T. Sykes  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Carol Roig   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Howard Siegel   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Scott Smith   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Paul Guenther   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Sean Brooks   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Philip Vallone   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 
 and therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted. 
  
70329-034v2 

 
  



 
 I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Agency had due notice of said meeting, 
(ii) pursuant to Sections 103(a) and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said 
meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the time and place of said meeting 
was duly given in accordance with such Sections 103(a) and 104, (iii) the meeting in all respects 
was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum present throughout. 
           
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on the 14th day of 
November, 2022. 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Carol Roig, Secretary 
  
 
 
      
 
 





















November 8, 2022 

Julio Garaicoechea 

Project Manager 

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency 

548 Broadway 

Monticello, New York 12701 

845-428-7575 

Re: Psychedelic Solar LLC Sales Tax Abatement Letter Extension Request 

Mr. Garaicoechea: 

Psychedelic Solar LLC requests a six (6) month extension, to May 31, 2023, for its existing 

Sales Tax Abatement Letter, dated May 31, 2022, currently set to expire November 30, 2022. 

The project encountered obstacles with procuring major equipment due to global supply chain 

issues, but delivery of major equipment has been completed, and construction for the project is 

now in advanced stages. Construction work is expected to be completed between Q4 2022 and 

Q1 2023, subject to weather delays. 

Please contact me if you have any questions about the project or otherwise in connection with 

this request for extension. We understand that the next meeting of the Board of Directors is 

scheduled for November 14, 2022, and we respectfully request that this request be included in 

the agenda for the upcoming meeting. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Yours truly, 

____________________ 

Eric Pollock 

Vice President of Psychedelic Solar LLC 



 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Agency”) was 
convened on November 14, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. local time at the Sullivan County Government Center, 
100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701. 

 
 The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Suzanne Loughlin, and, upon the roll being 
called, the following members of the Agency were: 
 
     PRESENT  ABSENT 
   
 Suzanne Loughlin  [     ]  [     ] 
 Edward T. Sykes  [      ]  [     ] 
 Carol Roig   [     ]  [     ] 
 Howard Siegel   [     ]  [     ] 
 Scott Smith   [     ]  [     ] 
 Paul Guenther                         [     ]  [     ] 
 Sean Brooks   [     ]  [     ] 
 Philip Vallone   [      ]  [     ] 
 
 The following persons were also present: 
 Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director 
 John W. Kiefer, Chief Executive Officer 
 Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
 Walter F. Garigliano, General Counsel 
     
        
 The following resolution was duly offered by ____________, and seconded by 
______________, to wit: 
 
 Resolution No. __ - 22 
         

RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE SALES TAX ABATEMENT PERIOD FOR 
THE PSYCHEDELIC SOLAR LLC (“COMPANY”) PROJECT FROM 
DECEMBER 1, 2022 THROUGH AND INCLUDING MAY 31, 2023 
 

 WHEREAS, by Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York ("State"), as amended, and Chapter 560 of the Laws of 1970 of the State, as amended and 
codified as Section 960 of the General Municipal Law (collectively, the “Act”), the Agency was 
created with the authority and power to own, lease and sell property as authorized by the Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, on or about March 4, 2020, the Company presented an application 
(“Application”) to the Agency, a copy of which is on file at the office of the Agency, requesting that 
the Agency consider undertaking a project consisting of the: construction of an approximately 2.7 
MWAC/4.3MWDC solar photovoltaic electricity generating facility that will be interconnected to the 
New York State Electric and Gas (“NYSEG”) electrical grid (“Project”) whereby NYSEG customers 
in NYSEG Load Zone E that are part of the Company’s Community Solar Program will receive such 
electricity at a discounted price to the then current NYSEG price.  The Project is new construction 



 

 

and will be comprised of (a) racking to mount the solar modules (such racking generally to be pile 
driven into the ground); (b) solar modules; (c) inverters and transformers to sit on a concrete inverter 
pad and (d) assorted electrical components and wiring.  The solar array will be constructed on a 14.5 
± acre parcel of real estate which is a portion of (2) parcels of real estate consisting of approximately 
59.19± acres in the aggregate located at 608-636 Old White Lake Turnpike, Town of Bethel 
(“Town”), County of Sullivan (“County”), State and identified on the Town tax map as Section 18, 
Block 1, Lots 26.1 and 25.2 (collectively, the “Solar Array”); and  

 
 WHEREAS, on or about December 1, 2020, the Agency and the Company entered into an 
Agent and Project Agreement pursuant to which the Agency designated the Company as agent of the 
Agency; and  
 
 WHEREAS, contemporaneously with the execution of the Agent and Project Agreement, the 
Agency delivered to the Company a Sales Tax Exemption Letter, which letter will expire; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on or about November 8, 2022, the Company requested that the sales tax 
abatement period be extended for another six (6) months to continue the Project. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the sales tax abatement period for the Project 
be, and hereby is, extended from December 1, 2022 through and including May 31, 2023. 
 
 The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 
 Suzanne Loughlin  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Edward T. Sykes  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Carol Roig   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Howard Siegel   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Scott Smith   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Paul Guenther   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Sean Brooks   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Philip Vallone   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 
 The resolution was thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 
70329-040 


	1_Notice and Agenda 11-14-22
	2_Meeting Minutes 10-17-22 DRAFT
	3_Schedule of Payments 11-14-22
	4_October Staff Activity Report for Board
	5_Monticello Industrial Park Resolution 70329-034v2
	6_Resolution 36-22 9-29-22 re Monticello Industrial Park
	7_Psychedelic Solar - IDA Sales Tax Abatement Extension Request 11.08.22
	8_Psychedelic Solar Resolution 70329-040



